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Sir;

..fug,U.et..7.tb.......29.25-d
In reply to your letter of the 4th ins tent I beg to 

say that I made an error in oarryin g forward the amount of 
Loan® and put down $28,00 in place of $24,00 altogether I got 
from the Garden River Band *24,00 and $4,00 from 9dtchewana 
making $2$,00 I paid Indians #3164,00 returned for Absentee» 
*152.00 and returned not required *56,00 which makes *3^00*00 
I am sorry that this mistake occurred but in my hurry I did 
fake it, and hope you will overlook it this time I will be more 
careful in future and not rush it as I did this time.

I have the nonor to be Sir,
Your obedient servant.

A. F. Mackenzie Esq.
Acting Asst, Beputy 4 Secretary.

Bept, of Indian Affaire.
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